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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 10:01 AM
To: 'Jenny Howard'

Subject: RE: EIN Update for L10000089977

Good morning Jenny,
Your request to add your FEI has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Tom

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey .

From: Jenny Howard [mailto:jbezis@milamhoward.com]
Sent: Friday, April 0842011 1:28 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN Update for 1.10000089977

When the 2011 Annual Report was filed, MAS Energy Management, LLC (document number listed above) did
not have an EIN. Please update your records with EIN 45-1557700.

Thank you.

Jenny Bezis Howard

Paralegal

Milam Howard Nicandri Dees & Gillam, P.A.
14 East Bay Street

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Phone: (904) 357-3660

Fax: {904) 357-3661

Email: jhoward@milamhoward.com
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This email contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named
above. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, or an authorized employee or agent responsible for delivering it
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please notify us by reply email and delete this email from your records. Thank you

for your cooperation.
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